UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20555-0001
February 22, 1994

Docket Mo. 50-410

Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia

Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
301 Plainfield Road

Syracuse, New York 13212

Dear Mr. Sylvia:

SUBJECT: PROPOSED POWER UPRATE LICENSE AMENDMENT FOR NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR
STATION, UNIT 2 (TAC NO. M87088)

By letter dated July 22, 1993, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (NMPC)
submitted a 1icense amendment request that would permit operation of Nine Mile
Point Nuclear Station, Unit 2 at an uprated power level of 3467 megawatts
thermal. Enclosure 3 to that letter contained a proprietary General Electric
(GE) Licensing Topical Report, NEDC-31994P, "Power Uprate Licensing Evaluation
for Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station Unit 2," Revision 1, dated May 1993. The
no significant hazards analy:sis for the license amendment request was provided
‘n Section 11.4 of that report. Enclosure 4 to the letter of July 22, 1993,
contained a GE affidavit, dated April 30, 1993, requesting that the report be
withheld from public disclosure in its entirety pursuant to 10 CFR Part 2.790.

By letter dated October 7, 1993, the NRC staff advised GE that Revision 1 of
NEDC-31994P would be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR
2.790(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Alomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.
The NRC staff subsequently determined that portions of Section 11.4 of the
report would have to be published in the Federal as part of the
notice of proposed no significant hazards consideration determination for the
power uprate amendment. By letter dated February 4, 1994, NMPC provided the
NRC staff with an attached letter from GE dated February 2, 1994. It stated
that the release of information in Section 11.4 of the report for NRC’s use in
processing the power uprate license amendment application or in the
preparation of the related safety evaluation is acceptable to GE.
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Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia -2~ February 22, 1994

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the NRC staff has received
NMPC's letter dated February 4, 1994 and the attached letter from GE dated
February 2, 1994.

Sincerely,

T,

John E. Menning, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page



Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

cc:

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20005-3502

Mr. Richard Goldsmith
Syracuse University
College of Law

E. I. White Hall Campus
Syracuse, New York 12223

Resident Inspector

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.0. Box 126

Lycoming, New York 13093

Gary D. Wilson, Esquire
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, New York 13202

Mr. David K. Greene

Manager Licensing

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
301 Plainfield Road

Syracuse, New York 13212

Ms. Donna Ross

New York State Energy Office
2 Empire State Plaza

16th Floor

Albany, New York 12223

Supervisor

Town of Scriba

Route 8, Box 382
Oswego, New York 13126

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Unit 2

Regional Administrator, Region 1

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Charles Donaldson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney Generaj
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway

New York, New York 10271

Mr. Richard M. Kessel

Chair and Executive Director
State Consumer Protection Board
99 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 12210

Mr. John H. Mueller

Plant Manager, Unit 2

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
P.0. Box 32

Lycoming, New York 13093

Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
P.0. Box 32

Lycoming, New York 13093

Mr. Martin J. McCermick, Jr.
Vice President
Muclear Safety Assessment

and Support
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.0. Box 63
Lycoming, New York 13093

Mr. David J. Robare

Plant Licensing Services Manager
General Electric Company

175 Curtner Avenue

San Jose, California 95125




Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia -2 - February 22, 1994

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the NRC staff has received
NMPC’s letter dated February 4, 1994, and the attached letter from GE dated
February 2, 1994,

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

John E. Menning, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/1I
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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